
BUDGET COMMITTEE SEPTEMBER 8, 2003

THORNHILL VILLAGE FESTIVAL GRANT REQUEST

Recommendation

The Commissioner of Community Services in consultation with the Director of Recreation and 
Culture, recommends: 

That the City waive the Services-In-Kind fees in the amount of $3,000 in order to provide 
assistance to the Thornhill Village Festival Organization and; 

That Council provides direction to staff on the existing Corporate Community Grants Program and 
Policy and; 

That the Recreation and Culture absorb the Service-In-Kind grant of $3,000 for the Thornhill 
Village Festival in their 2003 operating budget. 

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to inform Council of the Services-In-Kind support for the Thornhill 
Village Festival.  Also, information is provided to Council on the background of the existing 
Council Grant Policy 03.3.24. 

Background - Analysis and Options

A $5,000 grant was requested at the Committee of the Whole meeting of August 18, 2003 from 
Councillor Kadis for the Thornhill Village Festival Committee.  The grant was requested due to 
financial difficulties that the organizing committee has been experiencing.   

During the Committee of the Whole (Working Session – Budget) of July 6, 1998 Council 
recommended that any additional grant requests be denied except for $500 grant requests for 
City of Vaughan Seniors Clubs.    

Since that time, the Recreation and Culture Department has worked with Community Services 
Organizations (CSO’s) and provided qualified groups with Services-In-Kind only.   The Thornhill 
Village Festival organizers submitted an initial Services-In-Kind request for assistance.  This year 
the City is providing the festival with staging (2), PA system, snow fencing, garbage containers, 
generator, picnic tables, and a variety of other items.  Set-up and take down services are also 
being provided.   The final Services-In-Kind costs for 2003 are estimated at $3,000.  In 2002, the 
Thornhill Village Festival organizers used the Service-In-Kind program with fees totaling 
$2,785.15.  It is recommended at this time that the Services-In-Kind fees be waived to the 
maximum of $3,000 for the 2003 Thornhill Village Festival.   

Since the July 6, 1998 Committee of the Whole – Working Session – Budget) the Recreation and 
Culture department has not used the Council Grants Policy  (No. 03.3.24) (see attached) except 
as it applies to the Services-In-Kind Category.  The policy needs to be reviewed with the goal of 
determining whether a new program should be developed for Council’s consideration.  The 
Recreation and Culture Department has not allocated money in their 2003 budget for monetary 
grant requests.  If Council in the future is considering accepting future grant requests, monies will 
be required in the Recreation and Culture 2004 operating budget. 



Conclusion

Council approval of waiving the Services-In-Kind fees in an amount of $3,000 (max.) will provide 
further assistance to the Village Festival Event organizers to meet their financial obligations. The 
Recreation and Culture Department will absorb the one time Services-In-Kind request of $3,000 
in their 2003 operating budget. The Council Grants Policy requires revision and the Recreation 
and Culture Department is seeking direction on whether the grants policy and program warrants a 
review at this time.  

Attachments

City of Vaughan Recreation and Culture Policy – Council Grants Policy No. 03.3.24 

Report prepared by:

Diane LaPointe-Kay, Director Recreation and Culture 

Respectfully submitted, 

Doris Haas 
Commissioner of Community Services  












